From: Treace. Jeneane (USTP)
To:

Cc:

Subject: Message to Panel Trustees regarding General Order 25-2018
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 3:59:00 PM
Attachments: general order 25 2018.pdf

Regarding General Order 25-2018:

Please note “NEF Service applies only to Registered Users who have appeared
in that case or adversary proceeding; it does not apply to debtors and other
non-Registered Users or to Registered Users who have not appeared in that
case or adversary proceeding.” Although the United States Trustee is a party
in interest in every case, the Office of the United States Trustee is neither a
“person” nor a “Registered User.”* The Office’s receipt of a Notice of
Electronic Filing at its general email address does not constitute service under
General Order 25-2018.

*Pursuant to BLR 9001-1 (1), the words “Registered User” refer to a person
who is registered to participate in the Bankruptcy Court’s Electronic Case
Filing program and has been issued a password. 11 USC 101(41) provides
that “person” does not include a governmental unit (with limited
exceptions).
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